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DOH800906-0001

[ CodeA :.Assistant Complaints Manager
From: SHA Temp: Code A
Sent: 19 February 2003 11:45
To: Code A i - Assistant Complaints Manager' 3
Subject: RET1&y Chair \ 7 B
) ; ’ (@ N

C- moa) Code A k/,(

Hi Karen,

Try:
Mr.Alan Haikney o e

Code A

“Haimpshire

1)

—

I have assumed Mr.Pelling will not be available for future cases until
further notice???

Regards,

.’vonne

From: Code A | Assistant Complaints Manager
[mailt Code A i

Sent: 19 February 2003 11:26

To: 'SHA Temp'

Subject: Lay Chair

HiiCode A

the name you gave me, is going away. Please could you let me have another
one.

‘ hanks

Code A

Assistant Complaints Manager
Fareham and Gosport PCT

Tel:i Code A

Code A
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DOH800906-0002

Code A ! -Assistant Complaints Manager

From: SHA Tempi Code A ;
Sent: 08 January 2003 11:05

To: Code A

Subject: Lay Chdir

Hiicode A

With regard to your request for a Lay Chair for{ Code A ! please find
detail below: T

Mr. Geoffrey Pelling
Code A
Hampshire

If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

xegards, 5
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